
....

United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
J<'()RTY-SECOND SESSION

0fJil'illl R/'('(lrrI.~·

REQUEST FOR HF.ARINGS

S(~MARY RECORD OF THE 20th MEETING

C"ai~1 ~r. MOU8HOUTAS (Cyprus)

CONTENTS

FOURTH COMMI'l'l'EE
20th meeting

hf'ld on
Friday, 23 OCtober 1987

at 10 a.m.
New York

AGENDA ITEM ] 81 IMPLEMRNTA'T'IOf\' OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (Territorief; not covered under othf'r agenda itE'me)
(continued)

(1'1) REPORr OF 'I'HE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON 'I'HE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continuPd)

(h) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM ] 081 INFORMATION FRa-t NON-SELF -GOVERNING TERRITORIES TRANSMITTED UNDER
ARTICLE 73 e OF THE CHARTER OF 'l'HE UNITED NATIONS (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION ~ITH REGARD TO THE
IMPl.EMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (~inued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA TTFfol 1101 IMPLflo1EN'l'ATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
'1'0 COLONIAL COUNTRIFS AND PEOPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL
INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED ~ITH THP. {mITED NATIONS (cortinued)

(a) REPORT OF THE "PECIAL COMMITTEE ON THF. SITUATION "'1TH REGARD TO 'J'HE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE '1'0
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continueCl)

(h) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (col"til"ued)
I· ..

• lIm fruml 1\ ~llhl('ll III rorrell1t1n ('Oll('ltl(ln~ ,hould 1)(' 'o('nt undrl the \llltlIlIUIl' ot 11 Il\rll1h("1 01 tht, 1it'lr

1l1111111l \llIlrtlllrtlll'Hhm on,. 1\'''''* of /hr,fotr "I 'llb/tl,I/IOI' It I Iht' ('hid III Iht {lflil'lal I(('Ullt!\ 1·:tlllltlN ~('dlon.

T"'1I11 PC,1 7';0, 1 IJrulrd N1l11tll1\ I'hUll, IInll ItlllllpllllHrll III n lllP~ III lhr !rlmlJ

('ourlIIOI\\ will !'It' l\~llrlt nUN tht ('1111 ,d tht \l"'111Il, 11111 \qllllMIl' rlHrldl' hlr t'1l\h ('llll1l111tlrr

87-5~430 71458 (E)

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.4/42/SR.20
27 October 1987

ORIG INALI ENGLISH

I . ..



Ale. 4/4 2/f;R. 20
EngllHh
Page 2

CON'I'EN'I'S (conti mlPd)

AGENDA ITEM 12: RERlRT OF THE EaJNOMIC AND SOCIAL CDUNCIL (c()~t:.I~~~'>

Al,ENDA I1'EM 111: UNI'l'ED NATIONS EDUCA'l'lONAL AND 'I'RAININC PI~()GRAMMF: FOH SllI'I'Hmm

A~ICA: REmHT 0[' THE SF:CRF.'rAHY·-GENERAL (c()ntinl1e~)

AGENDA I'rEM 112: OFFERS BY MEMBER S1'ATES OF STUDY AND TRA IN [NC; FAClIo 11' n:s FOR

INHABI'l'ANTS OF NON-SEI,F-GOVERNING 'l'ERHI1DIHES: HEron'l' OF '1'111, SECIH,'!'ARY-GENJo:IU\Io

(con~nl1ed)

I ...



A/C. 4/42/SR. 20
English
Page 3

The ~eeting was called to order at 10.25 a.m.

REQUESTS FOR HEARINGS (A/C.4/42/8 and Add.1 and 2)

1. The CHAIldMAN drew attention to three communir.ationa in documents A/C.4/42/8
and Add.l and 2, which contained requests for hearings relating to the Falkland
Islands (Ma1vinas). If he heard no objeccion, he would take it that the Committee
decided to grant those requests.

2. It waa so decided.

AGENDA ITEM 18: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COLONIAL OOl,l.lTRIES AND PIDPLES (Territories not cO\iared under other agenda
items) (continued) (A/42/23 (Part VI), 111, 178, 224, 357, 417, 601, 606J
A/AC.109/889-891, 89~ and Add.1-2, 893 and Add.l, 894 and Add.1, 895, 896 and
Add.1-2, 897, 898 and Add.1, 899-903, 904 and Corr.1, 905-912, 913 and Add.1, 914,
915, 918, 921)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL OOMMITTEE ON THE SITU/l.'('ION WITH RE~D 'tU TIE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (conti nued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRE't'ARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 108: INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES TRANSMITTED UNDER
ARTICLE 73 e OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) (A/42/23 (Part IV),
171, 577/Rev.l)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL OOMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WJ'rH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAT.
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 1l0: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON '~'HE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COLONIAL OOUNTRIESI\ND PIDPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL
INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED WITP. THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) (A/42/23 (Part IV), 264
and Add.1; A/AC.I09/L.1620J E/1987/85)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH RE~D TO THE
IMPLEMENTATI~ OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) (A/42/3,
chaps. I, VI and VIII)

/ ...



A/C.4/42/SR.20
English
Pa~e 4

AGENDA ITEM 111: UNI'l'ED NA'l'IONS EOOCATIONAL AND TRAINING PROGRAMME FOR SOU'I'flERN
AFRICAI REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (contin~edl (11./42/628)

AGENDA ITDt 1121 OFFERS BY MEMBER STATES OF STUDY AND TRA INING FACILITIES FOR
INHABITANTS OF NON-SELF-OOVERNING TERRI'lORIP51 R!PORT OF THE SECRETAP.Y-GENE;RAL
(continued) (11./42/578)

3. Mr. AZAZY (Yemen) said that despite all United Nations resolutions concerning
South Africa, the conditions of the black majotlty there were still abh~rrent.

Moreover, the people of Namibia were still sUff€!ing under the occupation of the
Pretoria ~acist regime, which continued to depl~t~ their human and natural
resources. It was incumbent upon all States, p6rticularly those having a special
relationship or influence with Pretoria, to adopt .!l serious fltand with regard to
that situation.

4. His delegation reaffirmed its sUI-port for th~ principles of the rights of
colonial peoples to independence. That support derived from the sufferings of the
people of Yemen during the B~itish colonial era and of the Palestinian Arab people
under the racist Zionist occupation. The time had come for all coloniel peoples,
and particularly the p~ples of Palestine, South Africa and Namibia, to exercise
their legitimate rights of self-deterr.tination ~nd manage their human ami natural
resources so that ~hey could participate in the march of progress.

5. The policies of foreign economic interests and transnational \.:orporations
impeded the achie'..,ement of those principles. An nations with authority over those
interests and corporations should adhere to tha Declaration on the C:anting of
Independence to Colon ial Coun tr ies and Peoples, ~ltId increased P.,Uti cal and
economic pressure should be brought to bear on colonial States.

6. The el imination of coloniaUst and racist regimes could only be ach ieved
through a sincere political will to bring about freedom and sovereig~ty for
colonial countries and peoples and through adherence to the Charter. Yemen called
upon rllcist and colonialist regimes to abandon their inhuman policies, which were
contrary to the humanitarian and legal norms contained in the Charter. Though
increased pressure would lead to violence, the eta of subjugation had to ~ brought
to an end. The international community should broaden its assistance to the United
Nations agencies to enable them to offer the p~oplee of colonial countries the
necessary aid in the fieldll of heal th, education alld housing.

7. Mr. RIANOM (Indonesia) said that the mobilization of international solidarity
in support of decolonization was still urgently n6eded, particularly with regard to
the liberation of Namibia. The Special Committee should &lso continue unremitting
efforts in support of a just and durable settlem~nl of the question of Palestine,
on the basis of the exercise by the Pblestinian people of their inalienable right
to self-determination and to establish 3n independent State in Palestine.

8. The small size, geographic isolation, limitod reRource base and lack of
infrastructure of Cl number of dependent Territories made them particularly
vulnerable and rendered implementatIon of the right to sEllf-determination highly
complex with regard to the oi'tions and timetable for their futur.)! status. Such

I
I·· •



A/C.4/42/SR.20
English
Page 5

(Mr. Rianom, Indonesia)

difficulties snould not, however, be used as a pretext to retard their political
and economic development. It was incumbent upon the administering Powers to
promote the ~elfare ot the indigenous population and to refrain from economic,
military and other activities which might impede deoolonization.

9. The question of New Caledonia w~s a case in point. It was a matt~r of
particular concern to his delegation that the administering Power had gone forward
with the referendum despite the strong objections and SUbsequent boycott by the
overwhelming majority of the indigenous population thus compounding the current
turmoil. The dialogue bet~een the administering Power and all sections of the
popUlation of New Caledonia should be resumed so that self-determination could be
achieved in full accordance with the fundamental rights and interests of the
indigenous I<anak people while guaran".eeing the rights and interests of all
inhabitants of the Territory's multiracial society. His Government therefore fUlly
supported the draft resolution on New Caledonia submitted by the Special Committee
in its report (A/42/23 (Part VI), para. 128).

10. Indonesia would continue to contribute to the United Nations Educational and
Training Programme for Southerr Africa because it regarded the development of the
human resources of colonial Territories as a major element of deoolonization. His
Government had noted with satisfaction the expanded interaction between the
Programme and the Commonwealth Fund for Technical Co-operation as well as the World
University Service. He hoped that the Programme would continue to receive generous
financial support, as it was rendering an indispensable service by preparing
Namibians and SOuth Africans for the responsibilities that would come with national
liberation.

11. Mr. ORAMAS-OLIVA (Cuba) said that the question of Western Sahara would only be
resolved when the Saharan people could exercise its right to self-determination.
General Assembly resolution 41/16 and resolution AHG/Res.104 (IX) of the
Organization of African U'tity (<».U) had established the moot appropriate procedures
for achieving a just and lasting peace in the region.

12. The results of recent preliminary contacts with the parties in co Clict had
not been satisfactory, the intransigence of the I<illgdom of Morocco havlllg
contrasted with the constructive attitude of the Saharan Arab Democratic Republic.
The fact that in the past year, nine 'ountr1es had joined the list of those that
recognized the Saharan Arab Demccratic Republic was the best proof that its cause
was just. It was unfortunate that ;,orooco, which in the past had contributed to
the liberation of Afric~n peoDles, was attempting to change the course of history
and was disregarding the wishes of the international community. Morocco had
categorically refused to allow the Territory to be placed under United Nat:l.ona or
OAU protection and had stepped up its war of aggression, buildIng new walls along
the saharan-Mauritanian border and sending in more Moroccan settlers.

13. His delegation welcomed the efforts of the United Nations Secretary-General
and the eha irman of OIm to find a peaceful solution and urged MoroccO to comply
with resolution 41/16.

/ ...



A!C.4/42/SR.20
English
Page 6

14. Mr. BARQUERO (Nicaragua) noted that the administering Powers in a number of
Territories still under colonial domination continued to make excuses for not
complying with t eir obligations under the Charter. The Special Committee on
deco10nization and the FOurth Committee must show more deterwination in setting
definitive dates for freeing humanity from the evil of colonialism. The
independence of a Territory could not be linked to its geographic position, its
territorial size or the number of its inhabitants. Namibia and western Sahara were
under illegal occlpation by foreign troops, their reeources were being exploited
and their peoples were denied their right to self-determination.

15. The people of the Saharan Arab DemocrL.tic Republic must b9 granted
independence without delay. For years, they had hed to face neo-co10nialism. It
was saddening to observe that a country that had suffered under the colonial yoke
was now behaving in a colonial~st fashion. Morocco should immediately withdraw its
troops from western Sahara. Regardless of how many walls were built or the
military force employed, the Saharan people would continue its struggle until
colonialism had been vanquished. The international community should therefore
insist upon the immediate implementation of OAU resolution AHG/Res.l04 (XIX) and
General Assembly reaolution 41/16 so as to reach a negotiated settlement.

16. Morocco and the Frente Popular para la Liberaci6n de Seguia el-Hamra y de
Rio de Oro (Frente POLIS~~IO) must negotiate on a cease-fire. Then, following a
Moroccan withdrawal, a peace-keeping force could take up position and the
prerequisites could be established, under the auspices of OAU and the United
Nations for holding a referendum. His Government welcomed the initiatives
undertaken by the Chairman of OAU and by the Secretary-Gener.l of the United
Nations and reiterated its unswerving solidarity with the Saharan people and the
Frente POLISARIO, its sole and legitimate representative.

17. In New Caledonia, the right to self-determination of the Kanak people must be
fully respected in accordance with General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV) and the
United Nations Charter. The same applied to the Puerto Rican people ~nd all
remaining colonized peoples. Argentina must retain full sovereignlj over the Latin
American territory of the Falkland Islands (Ma'vinasl. The work of the Special
Committee on decolontzation was far from completed, owing to more sophisticated
(orms of cultural, educational and e~onomic colonialism and neo-colonia1ism, a
number of c~untries were still very much under foreign domination.

18. Mr. TA~OH (Ghana) said that perhaps the most significant achievement of the
mission of good offices of the Secretary-General and the current Chairman of OAU
had been the decision to send a technical survey mission to collect data fer
proposals on a cease-fire and referendum in western Sahara (A/42/601, para. ~2).

The mission would evaluate whether the conditions in the Territory conformed to the
requirements of General Assembly resolution 40/50 and OAU resolution
AHG/Res.104 (XIX), especially that the referendum should be held without any
military or administrative constraints. While his delegation supported the
dispatch of the mission, such missions should not be considered a sub3titute for
direct negotiations or used as delaying tactics.

I ...



A/C.4/42/SR.20
Engli.h
Page 7

(Mr. Tanoh, Ghana)

19. Any approach to resolve the conflict in western Sahara mu.t be con,i.t.nt with
the Advisory Opinion of the International Court of Justice, which had found no
reason why General Asspmbly resolution 1514 (XV) should not apply in the T.rritory.

20. The reported extension of the defensive wall by Morocco to .ncroach upon the
territory of a neighbouring State raised apprehensions about the widening of the
conflict. Ghana had always maintained that a military solution of the probl.m
would be almost impossible to achieve in view of the spirited resistance of the
people of ,the Territory and therefore called for direct negotiation. between
Morocco and the Frente POLISARIO, the legitimate and sole representative of the
Saharan people. Consequently, his delegation f~lly supported the stepe taken by
the Secretary-Gen~ral and would vote in favour of draft resolution A/C.4/42/~.5.

21. Mr. SAMANIEGQ (Panama) said that hiB country recognized the importanc. and
validity of OAU resolution AHG/ReB.104 (XIX). From its own experience, Panama had
lenrnt that negotiation was the best means of resolving international conflict••
It therefore welcomed the efforts made by the United Nation. Secretary-Gen.r.l and
the Chairman of OAU to find a solution leading to political agreement betwe.n the
parties on the basis of a cease-fire and the withdrawal of the Moroccan troops .nd
adminiBtration from the Territory, in order to be able to organize a refer.ndum
without military or administrative constraints. It also supported the di.patch of
a technical survey mission to Western Sahara. It was concerned at the growing
militarization of. the region with the building by Morocco of a .ixth wall near the
Mauritanian frontier. Panama was proud to have been the first Latin Am.ric.n
country to recognize the Saharan Arab Democratic Republic and would continue it.
strong support of the aspirations of the Saharan people for independence and
territorial integrity.

22. Mr. WASNIK (India) said that the delaying tactics and intimidation b.ing u.ed
by the SOuth African regime to prevent the implementation of security Council
resolution 435 (1978) - which it had originally accepted - made it n.c••••ry to
impose comprahensive and mandatory sanctions. .Recent events had shown that the
white minority which imposed its will on the majority was itself divided.

23. His del~gation deeply regretted that policies similar to apartheid had
recently emerged elsewhere. That underscored the importance of ensuring that the
social and political structure of newly-free,nations was not left fr.gil.. The
Fourth Committee had a special responsibility to ensure that all the citi••ns of a
Territory, regardless of their racial origin, could participate in the shaping of
conditions for independence. That applied to New Caledonia and elsewhere.

24. India was a sponsor of the draft resolution on western Sahara (A/C.4/42/L.5).
The absence of administrative or Military constraints was essential for. free
referendum, which must be prefaced by negotiations between the two partie ••

25. Tho same principle of negotiation and goodwill was the key element to the
solution of the problem of the Malvinas. India was also a sponsor of two draft
resolutions relating to the United Nations Educational and Training Programme for

I ...



A/C. 4/42/SR. 20
Bngliah
Page 8

(Mr. Wasnik, India)

Southern Africa and offera by Mem~r States of study and training facilities ~or

inhabitants of Non-Self-Governing Territorie.. The Frogramme had rendered valuable
asslstance to the people. of SOuth Africa and Nami~ia and India was proud to
contribute to it. The Programme must continue to provide opportunities to st~dent

refugees from those two oou~trie.. More acholarships must al.o be made available
to inhabitant. of Non-Self-Governing Territories and administering Pow~rs were duty
bound to make the availability of 8uch scholarships widely known.

26. He waa pleased to not~ that since his reference earli~r in the session to the
lack of participation by certain specialized agencies and other United Nationb
i~.titutions in the work of the Fourth C~mittee, some of them had since 81en fit
to f~rticipate and he hoped that example would be followed by others.

27. Mr. COCLIBALY (Mali) said that factor. such as the siae of the territory, ite
geographical situation, number of inhabitants or limited natural resources ehould
not serve .s a pretext for preventing the exerciae of a people's right to
self-determination and independence. His delegation noted with sMtisfaction the
,t~orts ma~. in cert~in Non-Self-Governing Territories to improve their economic
and aociai situation and the standard of living of the inhabitants, but it was the
responsibility of all administering Powers to further the economic and political
dev.lo~.nt of such Territoriel. Administering Powerl must also continue to
provid. information ul1der Article 73 e of the Charter. That information, tog~':ler

with periodic_l ai.lions to the Territory, would be an effeotive way of evaluating
the action taken to promote se~f-determination.

~e. Th. ~rincipl. of .elf-determination should also apply to Western Saharu. His
delegation welcomed the action taken by the United Nations Seoretary-Geneeal and
the Chairaan of OkU (A/42/601) with a view to creatin9 condi~io~s favour3bl~ lo the
implem~ntation of the relevant res~lution3 and the organization of a referendum or.
the future of the Territory.

~9. ~~AKHWANA (Botswana) said he regretted that some countries were working
hard to th~ottle all end.avour. to grant the peopl. of Non-Self-Governin9
Territories their rignt to .elf-determination. A case in point was that of Western
Sah~r.r the solul~on of which was being prevented by MOlooCO'S intransigence.
Bot~wana was seriou81y concerned at the ~pletio.. of the so-called defence wall,
which was a further obstacle to peace in NOrth Africa. Botswana was committed to
the spirit and l4tter of OAU resotution AHG/Res.104 (XIX). A solution lay in the
implementation of that resolution, in direct negotiations between the two parties,
and in tull use being made ot the good otficos of the Secretary-General and of
OAU. It therefore weloomed the decision to di.patch a technical survey mi8~ion t~

the Territory and app*aled to Morocco and its allies to abandon i~s colonial
practi~.s. Colonialism wa. an archaic policy and shou:d be condemned also in the
ea.e of Namibia, New Caledonia and other Non-Self-Governing Territories.

/ ...



A/C. 4/42/SR. 20
Engli8h
Page 9

30. Mr. DE CRUZ (Singal~re) said that his delegation supported the call for a
cJmplete end to colonialism throuq~ implern.ntation of the Declaration on
decoloni%ation. South Africa had continued it~ illegal occupation of Namibia, in
violation of Article 2 of th~ Charter, and in recent years had been moving quickly
to consolidate its position further. Recent developments suggested that Pretoria
was preparing to declare unilat6rally N,.mibian independence out8ide the fr.a.work
~f the United Nations plan. ~b strengthen its hold, Oouth Africa was intrGd~cing a
form of apartheid in Namibia. Reports of brutality, torture, shootings and arre.ta
w~,e commonplace.

31. It was c,~cial to step up pressure on South Africa to dismantle apartheid and
free Namibi~ ~n o~~~r to avert a tragedy for all blac~ South Africans and
Namibians. The il.tarnational oomm~nity should continue to isolate South Africa and
support sanctions to punish Sout~ Africa for its l~licies. If the polici.s of the
racist regime succeeded in South Africa .nd Namibia, that would only encourage
others to threaten t~e soverei9nty of sm&ller and weaker States in defiance of
internationll1 law. Standing up to South Afr ica was tantamount to lIAfeguarding
one's own natio~al security. Singapore supported ,11 'ftorts to dismantle
apartheid and free Namibia. Security Council resolut. ,. 385 (1976) and 435 (1978)
were ~~. only internationally accepted basis for a poauoful settlement in Naldibia.
The Genaral Assemoly should strongly condemn the South African r~ime for its
continued occupation of Namibla as an ar-t of a9gres8ion against the 'Namibian people.

32. Decoloni~ation had been on~ of the great suc~esu atories of the United
Nations. The process should continue to be cattiod oct through the United Nations,
in view of the Organi: ,'::ion's ,ucce~s in ensuring tho smooth transition of
dependent Territories to inJependence. Singapore a180 .upported the right. of the
remaining Territorib" to self-determination and indep.ndenc•• It would continue to
support the United Nations in bringing about a peaceful~luticn in New C.ledonia,
and welcomed the draft resolution on Now Caledonia in the Sp.cial Committee's
report (A/42/23 (Part VI), para. 128). Singapore appealed to the ~dminiatering

Powers of other dependent Territories to promote the n.c••••ry .c~nomic, social and
political development with an eye to ev.ntual independ.nce. Many countries,
in~luding Singapore, had shown that a diverse racial mak.-up .nd limit.tion. owing
to size and geo~raphic location need not be ob.tacle. to indep.ndence and later
progress and pr08perity.

33. As the old colonial order with~red away, vigilanc. muat be .x.rcis.d to
p'tevent new forms of colonialism from taking root. Many countries today had b.en
subjected to invasion, dominat.l.cn and military and poatical 8ubv.raion by
third-world co10nialists.

34. Neverthule88, the ~lonial legacy had certainly nJt been a cas. of unremitting
oppression. In many cases, it had resulted in u~eful lessons in the art of
governm~nt, administration and social and economic development. If developing
countries were ttl overcome the difHcultiea confronting them, they muat .eriou81y
ex&,,;l.le the~.r own shortcomings in the post-colonial ara and estab1isll strong
political and economic institutions.

; ...



A/C. 4/U/QR. 20
Engli.h
Page 10

35. Mi•• BYRNB (United State. of America) said that. General Assembly
re.olution. 1514 (XV) and 1541 (XV) d.mon.trated that th~ proce•• of
.elf-deter.ination could re.ult in diff.r.nt form. of political .tatu., including
ind.pendenoe, fr.e a••ociation or integration into another independ.nt Stato. The
k.y el••ent in both re.alut:ons was that oiti.en. of Non-Self-Governing T.rritorie.
had the right to ~eter.ine the~r own future.

36. 'r.e actll apre.dng popular political will had repeatedly taken pbce in the
three territori.s administered by the United States that w~re de.cribed a.
Non-Self-Governing Territorie.. OVer the yearc, in accordance with the wi.h.u of
their inhabitant., Ou.., Aaerioan Samoa and the United StateB Virgin I.lande had
beooae virtually ealf-governing. Tho.e i.land territories el.ot.d th.ir own
gov.rnor. and law--aaking bod~e. and wer~ repreBented in the Unit~ State.
Congr.... The~ had r.arfir..d through the ballot box thair d.sire to preserve
thdr own identitie. while .aintaining a olose relation.hip with the United ~tat.8.

37. Under the Aaerioan Samoan Con.titution, the local aou.e of Repre..ntatlv•• and
the governQr conduoted the da~-to-day alfairll of the Territory. Partioipation in
the .~ootoral proce.s had incr.a.ed in recent y.ar., reaching approximately
82 per o.nt of regi.tered voterG in the Nov.mbee 1986 .l.ction. American Samoa
partioipat.d actively in regional co-operative efforts and had a very impre••i\~
record of economic achiev...nt.. Ther. had boen .ub.tantial improvement. in the
territJry'. wator-.upply .y.t.m, road., transportation and communications. Tourism
continued to be an important part of the economy.

38. In Novellber 1986, the United State. Virgin IslaHds had again h.ld free
election.. Voter turnout had been over 80 per cent. The newly e~ect.d

admini.tration was taking a fre.h look at aocial, economic and political
development. A conferenoe wa. planned for F.bruary 1981' to discu•• futu':e
poli tical-.tatu. opt \on.. The united State. Government ,,,,s ready to res pond to the
hlandeu' wishe. regarding their futnre .tatu. whenev.r they decided te> proceed.
The Virgin I.land. Governaent and the United Statn. Gov.rnment had int.n.ified
th.ir effort. to attract foreign jnv••tm.nt to the i.lands through new tax
lncentive. and ohange. in the indu.t.rial-incentiv. programm.. For.ign invo.tment
had proved to bo an important oataly.t for the .conomic dev.lopment which p.rmitt.d
true ••If-det.rmination. Touri.m, the main.tay of the aconomy, had in~rea••d
impre•• ively in 1986. Th. Virgin I.land. offered a complete range of .ocial,
medical and educational progr..... and .ervic•• for th.ir people. Federal grants
a~)unt1ng to '10 million had boen prov~ded for imp:ovements in education, h.alth
and hlwan .ervice., a9rioultu,e and en.r~y. Modern hospital faciliti.s now exi.ted
on all three i.land••

39. In 1982, 73 per c.nt ot the ,.at.rs of Guam had e~pressed a preference f~:

continuing th.ir oommonwealth atatu. with the United States. In August 1987,
voters h&d approved 10 of 12 .ections of the draft Commonwealth Act. Two HctiO.'I!I,
dealing with indigenous right~ and immigration, had be.n rej.cted by a major't1 o~

voters. Once the entir. draft Commonwealth Act was approved by the voton of Guan.
it would be forwarded to the United Stetes Congress for consideration.

/ ...



A/C.4/42/SR.20
l~ngliBh

Page 11

(Mi5"- Ilyr!:!.£.L Uni ted states)

40. Guam'u economic pt, 'lpet.:ts weU1 brl.qht., owing la:g~J.y to 1:1 ('.our i.shtog tOllrisRI
induBtry. 'ftll'! rate of ul1empL')y~,mt WI:IB near the Iowe.at i.ev.>l in the island's
history. Tn addition, for the first time, ~ri~dte-Bector employment exceeded
qovl.!rnlllent t!mployment. Construction WilS under way to provide new hetels, housing,
shopping ce'ltr(~s, tr,ads and water-ma.ins. Guam ranked third amrng the stbt:es and
te~ritories of the United States in per-capita spe~dinq by the Federal GOVRrnment.

41. Amedcan Samoa ann the United States Virgin Islanos hlld no military
facilities. I\lthnugh the United Stat"'s R'i\intained milit.ary faciliti~s on Guam,
only the unl.nformed 01 the mischievous would claim that the presence of those
fad.lit.ies or of United States military personnel in any way impeded Guam'a
sl'lf-deterrniNltion. To vote in Guam, a person must meet a number of requin~ment~l

tor length of residence. The only military personnel who voted in statistica:t.ly
significant numbers were Guamanians themselves. Most Guamanians welcomed the
United States military presence and volunteered in large numbers to serve their
country. The Federal Government was continuing to release land in GIJam which was
no longer necessary for military purposes.

42. The two drilft resolutions on the United States Virgin Islands imd on Guam
submitled by the Special Committee in its report (A/42/23 (Part VI), par~. ~~8)

differed from earlier on011 in t:hat they urged the United Stl.ttt~S to comply \\11th
General Assembly resolution 41/41 a, which her delegation had vot.ed a'"Hsinst. It
could not joir. ~he consensus on the two draft resolut.ions as long as the reference
to that resolutior. remained.

43. Her d degatlt, , had r.efrained from pointing out earl.iIH that Puer.tc. Rico w;:\s
not on the agenda of the Committee. The act of I'ldlf-determinaUoa by the people of
Puerto Rico had been recognized by General Assembly l:esolution 7 ..8 (VIII). StatcB
which persisted in refusing to accept the choiCE! of thE" peorld of Puerto Rico to
maintain their affiliation with the United States demonstrated their cont~mpt for
the people of Puerto Rico and, ultimately, for self-determination ever.ywhere.
Lastly, she reiterated her delegation's positron that Article B3 of the Charter
clearly assigned responsibility for strategic areaa, such as the Trust Territory of
the Pacific Islands, to the Trusteeship Council and th~ Security Council, not to
th~ General Assembly. The people of the Trust Territory had sent thei·
democratically elected leaders to address the Trusteeship Council on many
occasions. The delegations which had complained the most about conditions 1n the
Trust Territory had never visited it and knew self-determi'lation only as a
political slogan.

The meeting tUse at. 12.10--l2..::..!!!'


